
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/22/2010 4:56:33 PM
To: 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: A.09-12-020/I.10-07-027 - GRC Phase I - PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte 

Communication
You should read this, Thx,

From: Cuaresma, Saiiy
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 04:43 PM
To: 'SGM@cpuc.ca.gov' <SGM@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'mp1@cpuc.ca.gov' <mp1@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: 'kmiils@cfbf.com' <kmills@cfbf.com>; 'stephaniec@greeniining.org' <stephaniec@greenlining.org>; 
'hayiey@turn.org' <hayley@turn.org>; 'kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com' <kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com>; 
'douglass@energyattorney.com' <douglass@energyattorney.com>; 'francis.mcnulty@sce.com' 
<francis.mcnulty@sce.com>; 'KMeiville@SempraUtilities.com' <KMelville@SempraUtilities.com>; 
'dbyers@ianduselaw.com' <dbyers@landuselaw.com>; 'rkoss@adamsbroadweil.com' 
<rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com>; 'ijt@cpuc.ca.gov' <ljt@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'wiiiiam.sanders@sfgov.org' 
<william.sanders@sfgov.org>; 'nes@a-kiaw.com' <nes@a-klaw.eom>; Golden, Patrick (Law); 
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com' <bcragg@goodinmacbride.com>; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com' 
<edwardoneill@dwt.com>; Cherry, Brian K; 'iex@consumercai.org' <lex@consumercal.org>; 
'pucservice@dralegai.org' <pucservice@draiegai.org>; 'wem@igc.org' <wem@igc.org>; 
'jweil@aglet.org' <jweil@aglet.org>; 'dgeis@doiphingroup.org' <dgeis@dolphingroup.org>; 
'steven@iepa.com' <steven@iepa.com>; 'wtayior@hansonbridgett.com' 
<wtayior@hansonbridgett.com>; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'
<atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com>; 'akhan@visiumfunds.com' <akhan@visiumfunds.com>; 
'dfdavy@weli.com' <dfdavy@well.com>; 'iauren.duke@db.com' <iauren.duke@db.com>; 
'naaz.khumawaia@bami.com' <naaz.khumawala@baml.com>; 'DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com' 
<DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com>; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com' <mrw@mrwassoc.com>; 
'judypau@dwt.com' <judypau@dwt.com>; 'martinhomec@gmaii.com' <martinhomec@gmaii.com>; 
'scott.senchak@decade-ilc.com' <scott.senchak@decade-ilc.com>; 'jdangeio@catapult-iic.com' 
<jdangelo@catapult-llc.com>; 'julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com' <julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com>; 
'zango@zimmerlucas.com' <zango@zimmerlucas.com>; 'Yim@ZimmerLucas.com' 
<Yim@ZimmerLucas.com>; 'IErgovic@Jefferies.com' <IErgovic@Jefferies.com>; 
'jheckier@levincap.com' <jheckler@levincap.com>; 'anders@opentopensightseeing.com' 
<anders@opentopensightseeing.com>; 'BermanEconomics@gmaii.com' 
<BermanEconomics@gmail.com>; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com' <jimross@r-c-s-inc.com>; 
'HEmmrich@SempraUtiiities.com' <HEmmrich@SempraUtiiities.com>;
'ASteinberg@SempraUtiiities.com' <ASteinberg@SempraUtilities.eom>; 'case.admin@sce.com' 
<case.admin@sce.com>; 'kris.vyas@sce.com' <kris.vyas@sce.com>;
'CentraiFiies@SempraUtiiities.com' <CentralFiies@SempraUtiiities.com>; 'kerntax@kerntaxpayers.org' 
<kerntax@kerntaxpayers.org>; 'pk@utiiitycostmanagement.com' <pk@utilitycostmanagement.com>; 
'info@dcisc.org' <info@dcisc.org>; 'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com' <sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com>; 
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com' <mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com>; 'thomas.iong@sfgov.org' 
<thomas.iong@sfgov.org>; 'fsmith@sfwater.org' <fsmith@sfwater.org>; 'mramirez@sfwater.org' 
<mramirez@sfwater.org>; 'bfinkeistein@turn.org' <bfinkelstein@turn.org>; Fraser, Bruce; 'fiiings@a- 
kiaw.com' <filings@a-klaw.com>; 'will.mitcheli@cpv.com' <wiii.mitcheii@cpv.com>; Law CPUC Cases; 
'epooie@adpiaw.com' <epoole@adplaw.com>; 'saileyoo@dwt.com' <saiieyoo@dwt.com>; 
'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com' <vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com>; 'mmattes@nossaman.com' 
<mmattes@nossaman.com>; 'cem@newsdata.com' <cem@newsdata.com>; RegReiCPUCCases; 
'sean.beatty@mirant.com' <sean.beatty@mirant.com>; 'dietrichiaw2@earthiink.net'
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<dietrichiaw2@earthlink.net>; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net' <dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net>; 
'rschmidt@bartlewells.com' <rschmidt@bartleweiis.com>; 'samueik@greeniining.org' 
<samuelk@greenlining.org>; 'enriqueg@greeniining.org' <enriqueg@greeniining.org>; 
'pucservice@draiegai.org' <pucservice@dralegal.org>; 'wendy@econinsights.com' 
<wendy@econinsights.com>; 'janreid@coastecon.com' <janreid@coastecon.com>; 'joyw@mid.org' 
<joyw@mid.org>; 'brbarkovich@earthiink.net' <brbarkovich@earthiink.net>; 'garrick@jbsenergy.com' 
<garriek@jbsenergy.com>; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com' <cmkehrein@ems-ca.com>; 
'biaising@brauniegai.com' <biaising@brauniegai.com>; 'imh@esiawfirm.com' <lmh@eslawfirm.com>; 
'rmccann@umich.edu' <rmccann@umich.edu>; 'regcifp@gmaii.com' <regclfp@gmail.com>; 
'rnevis@daycartermurphy.com' <rnevis@daycartermurphy.com>; 'SGM@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<SGM@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'beg@cpuc.ca.gov' <beg@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'ckt@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<ckt@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'dao@cpuc.ca.gov' <dao@epuc.ca.gov>; 'dkf@cpuc.ca.gov' <dkf@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov' <dbp@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'dlf@cpuc.ca.gov' <dlf@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'dfb@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<dfb@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'ec2@cpuc.ca.gov' <ec2@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<kkm@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'nms@cpuc.ca.gov' <nms@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'ram@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<ram@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'rmp@cpuc.ca.gov' <rmp@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'txb@cpuc.ca.gov' <txb@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: A.09-12-020/1.10-07-027 - GRC Phase I - PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communication

Attached please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communication and its associated 
attachment with Scott Murtishaw (Advisor to Commission President Michael Peevey) - Re: GRC Phase 
I - A.09-12-020/1.10-07-027

Sally Cuaresma 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# 415/973-5012
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